
MEETING: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION PANEL

DATE: Friday 15th February, 2019

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: Committee Room - Bootle Town Hall, Trinity Road,  Bootle, L20 
7AE

DECISION MAKER: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION 
PANEL

Councillor Byrom
Councillor Doyle
Councillor Lappin
Councillor Lynne Thompson

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Jayne Vincent
Consultation, Engagement and 
Performance Officer

Telephone: 0151 934 3840
Fax:
E-mail: Jayne.vincentl@sefton.gov.uk

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions, 
which will be notified on the Forward Plan.  Items marked with an * on the 
agenda involve Key Decisions
A key decision, as defined in the Council’s Constitution, is: -
● any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and 

Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross 
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more 
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater

● any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact 
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A
Items marked with an * involve key decisions

Item 
No.

Subject/Author(s) Wards Affected

 
 1.  Welcome and apologies

 2.  Minutes of meeting held on Monday 26th 
November 2018

(Pages 5 - 
22)

 3.  Declarations of Interest
Members are requested at a meeting where a 
disclosable pecuniary interest or personal 
interest arises, which is not already included in 
their Register of Members' Interests, to declare 
any interests that relate to an item on the 
agenda.

Where a Member discloses a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest, he/she must withdraw from 
the meeting room, including from the public 
gallery, during the whole consideration of any 
item of business in which he/she has an 
interest, except where he/she is permitted to 
remain as a result of a grant of a dispensation.

Where a Member discloses a personal interest 
he/she must seek advice from the Monitoring 
Officer or staff member representing the 
Monitoring Officer to determine whether the 
Member should withdraw from the meeting 
room, including from the public gallery, during 
the whole consideration of any item of business 
in which he/she has an interest or whether the 
Member can remain in the meeting or remain in 
the meeting and vote on the relevant decision.

 4.  Matters Arising

 5.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - Schools Health 
and Wellbeing Survey

(Pages 23 - 
44)

 6.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - Public Spaces 
Protection Order (Ticket Touting) - Grand 
National

(Pages 45 - 
54)

 7.  Any other Business



 8.  Date of Next Meeting - Friday 15th March, 
10.00 a.m   Bootle Town Hall



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

 
Sefton Consultation and Engagement Panel 

 

 Held on Monday 26th November 2018 
Commencing at 10.00 a.m. at Merseyside Fire & Rescue Authority, Bridle Road  

 
 
 Present:  
  
Councillor Lappin (Chair)  
Councillor Leslie Byrom (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Lynne Thompson 
Councillor Mhairi Doyle, MBE 
Graham Lymbery – SMBC, Flood & Coastal Erosion Risk Manager 
Mike Mullin – SMBC Service Manager (Business Support & Investment) 
Lyn Cooke – Communications & Engagement Manager, South Sefton and Southport 
& Formby CCG 
Wendy Kenyon – Merseyside Fire & Rescue Service – Diversity, Engagement & 
Consultation Manager MFRA 
Helen Armitage – Locum Consultant, Public Health 
Jayne Vincent - Consultation, Engagement Lead Officer, Sefton MBC 
Joanne Herndlhofer – South Sefton and Southport & Formby CCG’s 
Wendy Anderson – Healthwatch Sefton 
Ian Loughlin – SMBC, Senior Planner- Regeneration & Housing 
Paul Crowther – SMBC, Townscape Heritage Officer 
Janet Spallen, NHS South Sefton CCG 
Katie Adams, Midlands and Lancashire CSU 
 
Sharon Watt - Administration, Sefton MBC 
 
Apologies: 
 
Nigel Bellamy - VCF Sector Representative 
Dr Mike Homfray – VCF Sector Representative 
 
 

 

 

Action 

1. Welcome & Apologies 

Councillor Lappin welcomed everybody to the meeting and  

introductions were made.  Councillor Lappin also thanked the 
Merseyside Fire and Rescue Authority for hosting the meeting. 

2. Declarations of Interest 

Lyn Cooke declared interests in 2 items on the forthcoming Agenda 

 

 

 

3. Minutes of the Consultation and Engagement Panel held 

        on 26th October 2018. 

 
Councillor Mhairi Doyle noted that her name had been spelt 
incorrectly in the last minutes. 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



2 
 

 

 

Action 

 

 4.    Matters Arising From 9th March: 

There were no matters arising 

 

5. Feedback and Evaluation Report – Sefton Economic 
Strategy 
 
Mike Mullin told the Panel than in the absence of a Head of Service, 
the position of which is due to be filled, that he had been asked to 
step in and proceed with undertaking the Consultation.  
 
Mike informed the group that from when a similar exercise was 
undertaken in 2014 the response rate had increased by 65%. Mike 
said that this was very pleasing and that this was thought to be the 
result of various methods of consultation being utilised. 
 
The Business and Public consultation started on 8th March 2018 
and ended on 4th May 2018 with the extra week being added to 
allow for known late responses and letters of representation. The 
purpose of the consultation Mike told the Panel was to inform 
stakeholders of the Councils Economic Assessment and to consult 
on the draft Framework for Action, the building blocks of the Sefton 
Economic strategy. The focus for the consultation was the actions 
arising from the findings of the Assessment. 
 
Mike told the group that the main findings were: - 
 

• The need for creating more higher quality and better paid local 
jobs.  

• The need to get more people into work and in more productive 
jobs. 

• Strengthening the skills base to deliver economic growth and 
benefit communities 

• Deliver new housing and employment land to enable growth 

• Improve the digital infrastructure and extend its benefits 

• Improve transport infrastructure for growth and sustainability 

• Tackle Health & Wellbeing challenges experienced by some 
of Sefton’s communities 

•  Make more of Sefton as a place to live, visit & Invest in. 
 

Mike added that in encompassing wellbeing, housing and 
infrastructure has help to generate a larger response from: - 
 

• Residents (49%) 

• Sefton’s Business Community (30%) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 6

Agenda Item 2



3 
 

 

 

Action 

Mike further added that there was also a good geographical split 
with more North Sefton responses (47%) than in a similar exercise 
carried out in 2014. Mike added that the strategy’s focus on 
Inclusive growth, which encompasses wellbeing, housing and 
infrastructure helped to generate the larger response from both the 
residents and business community. 
 

Mike told the panel that the consultation was conducted via 
Questionnaire or E-consult, with 4000 being circulated including 
Easy Read versions where required. Also, both Business and 
Residents Focus Groups, Strand by Me, People First, Online 
Surveys, Telephone Contacts, Sefton MBC website and SMBC 
staff. 
 
Mike said that the consultation received an excellent response with 
a total of 189 returns received which is a 65% increase on the 2014 
exercise. 
 
Of the people consulted 41% gave consent to be contacted with a 
view to getting more involved and perhaps join a working group 
These respondents who have requested or consented to being 
kept advised of the final version and action plan will also be placed 
onto a database in line with GDPR.  
 
The Strategy developed has not yet been launched due to the 
vacant post for the Head of Service. 
 
Final approval of the Sefton Economic Strategy was delegated to 
Cabinet Member Regeneration & Skills by Cabinet on 26th July 
2018. 
Upon final approval, the strategy will be launched via InvestSefton, 
Sefton@Work and Corporate Communications channels. 
 

Questions/Answers/Comments  
 
 

Jayne Vincent shared with the panel the feedback from the focus 
groups regarding disability and ethnicity.  
 
Councillor Doyle made the point that in her experience people were 
being forced to lie or at least withhold information regarding their 
disabilities for fear of being discriminated against when applying for 
jobs. Cllr Doyle added that the Civil Service is very good in so far 
as its policies for the disabled whereas, smaller employers worry 
that disabled staff will have high sickness records and will be 
absent from work. 
 
Councillor Lappin said that she thought that this was a very good 
piece of work and could be linked in to Sefton 2030. Councillor 
Lappin suggested that it would be good to keep in contact and to 
check back with them on their progress. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2



4 
 

 

 

Action 

 
Councillor Byrom said that it was good to see so many 
contributions. He made the point that Sefton has a lot of schools 
and a large amount of domestic properties.  
 
Councillor Byrom commented that the City Region should 
concentrate on providing apprenticeships as it is a national shame 
that so many people are leaving university only to find work in low 
paid jobs but saw that this is also a national issue. 
  
Councillor Byrom told the panel that we do have good levels of 
education in Sefton and need to see young people getting good 
jobs. Councillor Byrom has also liaised with Liverpool Chamber of 
Commerce and although things are on hold at present due to Brexit 
there will hopefully be major changes and great opportunities on 
the horizon. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mike Mullin 

Page 8

Agenda Item 2



5 
 

 

 

Action 

6. (Item 10 brought forward)  
Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation 
Activity – Reviewing Local Health Policies, criteria based 
clinical treatments 

 

Katie Adams for Moira Harrison – NHS Commissioning Manager 
for planned care 
 
Katie explained that in total there were approximately 100 policies 
to be reviewed in this next phase of the review of policies that 
regulate the availability of some treatments and procedures. These 
are collectively known as Criteria Based Clinical Treatments. In the 
last year 9 policies have been successfully reviewed. By the end of 
December 2018, 7 will be ready for engagement. 
 
NHS South Sefton and NHS Southport and Formby CCGs are 
working collaboratively with five other local CCG’s to undertake the 
review and are being led and supported by NHS Midlands and 
Lancashire Commissioning Support Unit (CG) 
 
Katie explained that Phase 3 consists of 9 policies and the following 
7 are all ready for engagement: 
 

• Treatments for Dupuytrens disease 

• Botulin toxin A&B 

• Policy or for protatism, lower urinary symptoms in men 

• Secondary Care administered steroid peripheral joint 
injections 

• Cough assist devices 

• Continous glucose monitoring 
 
 

The remaining three polices are currently being reviewed and the 
engagement plans for them are in development, they are as follows  
 

• Insulin Pumps 

• Transanal Irrigation 

• Assisted Conception 
 

Katie told the group that there are different approaches to the 
consultation for the policies and the proforma attached to the report 
outlined the proposed methods. The assisted conception policy will 
have a more dedicated targeted engagement approach, which will 
include a survey which can be found as appendix 2. Pending the 
outcome of the assisted conception policy review, a further period 
of engagement may be required in 2019. 
 
Katie explained that engagement for all policies is scheduled to 
commence on 12th December 2018 for 12 weeks. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 2



6 
 

 

 

Action 

For the Assisted Conception Policy, a dedicated engagement 
approach which has been developed which, includes a survey 
focussing on the following areas: - 
 

• Female lower age limits 

• Storage of Embryos  

• Intrauterine insemination (IUI) 

• IUI and Same Sex Couples & Single Women Eligibility Criteria 

• Definition of Childlessness 

• Transgender 

• Number of IVF Cycles 
 
 

Katie explained to the panel that alongside the online survey for 
Assisted Conception, one-to-one interviews will be carried out in 
order to gain a fuller understanding of the respondents’ views on 
the focus areas. The CCG will also attend specific focus group 
sessions to discuss the policy, if required. The interviews and focus 
groups will be targeted to specific groups. Katie explained that Draft 
copies of the survey will also be distributed. 
 
Katie said that the intention is to present a full survey report once 
this is completed. 
Katie asked if anyone had any ideas or comments to please get in 
touch. 
  
Questions/Answers/Comments 
 
Councillor Lappin suggested to Katie that she contact Nigel 
Bellamy from CVS who had given apologies for this panel meeting 
but his thoughts and comments would possibly be invaluable. 
 
Joanne Herndlhofer said that she had in fact already been in touch 
with CVS. 
 
Jayne Vincent asked whether they would be going to the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee on an individual basis. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. (Item 11 brought forward) 

Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and    
Consultation Activity- Review of Urgent Care Services in 
South Sefton 
 
Janet Spallen – Senior Manager, Commissioning & Redesign NHS 
South Sefton Clinical Commissioning 
          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 10

Agenda Item 2



7 
 

 

 

Action 

Janet told the panel that NHS South Sefton CCG has begun a 
review of local Urgent Care Services in order to help design future 
provision that best meets the needs of its residents. 
 
Janet explained that Urgent Care describes a wide range of 
services that people need to access immediately or on the same 
day. This can be Self-Care support available at the pharmacy 
through to Accident and Emergency Care for life threatening 
conditions. GP services, NHS 111, Walk-In Centres and 
Emergency Ambulances are all part of the current urgent care 
system. 
 
Janet said that due to another Winter bringing increasing pressures 
on Services such as Aintree Hospital A&E, Walk-ins and General 
G.P appointments there is a need to understand how the 
population is being served. 
 
There have been some improvements such as extended GP 
opening hours up to 8pm and at weekends and an array of extra 
services. 
 
Janet told the panel that it is hoped that the review will help us to 
design future services that are less confusing for residents, that will 
reduce pressures on A&E, make the best use of staff and resources 
and that are in line with national requirements for urgent care set 
out by NHS England. 
 
Janet further explained that NHS South Sefton CCG is carrying out 
its review with partners across north Merseyside as patients often 
use urgent care within South Sefton to: - 
 

• Ensure that everyone has access to high quality urgent care 
services 

• Make it easier for people to access the right urgent care 
service. 

• Reduce pressure on Accident & Emergency (A&E) 

• Make the best use of our staff and financial resources 

• Take new NHS guidance into account e.g. urgent treatment 
centres 
 

 
Joanne Herndlhofer added that some of the services in South 
Sefton are shared with Knowsley and Liverpool for example Aintree 
Hospitals. Joanne also said that most of the intelligence as a CCG 
is around Healthcare so we already have a lot of intelligence from 
previous engagement exercise’s as over the years the CCG and its 
partners have spoken to residents about the various services that 
fall under the umbrella of Urgent Care and this feedback will be 
included as part of the CCG’s review. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 2



8 
 

 

 

Action 

The CCG is working with partners such as Healthwatch to pool 
information and to ensure that existing relevant feedback is 
considered as part of the review process. 
 
Janet told the Panel that as far as forthcoming engagement 
activities it will be the intention to focus on speaking with Residents 
about their experience of Urgent Care Services including Urgent 
Mental Health Services and Children’s Urgent Care Services. 
 
Janet said that the intention is to run a 10-week consultation 
commencing on 10th December. The consultation will consist of: - 
 
South Sefton residents and patients: - 
 

• Involve all local stakeholders and partners to engage/promote 

• Posters/flyers across all networks both on and offline 

• Press releases, published on websites and in local media. 

• Online Survey – hardcopies on request including alternative 
languages and formats 

• Helpline for queries 

• Hard Copy surveys available in Walk-in and GP 7-day access 
sites with a locked box for completed responses or free 
postal address for return via post 

• Local events/ meetings to discuss and promote 
 

Janet said the intention was to reach groups of people with 
protected characteristics who do not usually engage so would be 
endeavouring to liaise closely with partner organisations to 
promote the review and to generate relevant feedback and views 
from these groups where it may be possible to “piggyback” on any 
consultation they may have carried out for example: - 
 

• Homeless 

• Drug & Alcohol Misuse 

• Travellers  
 
 In order to identify further gaps Janet said that they would be 
looking at the possibility of holding Stakeholder Events. 
 
Janet asked the group that if anybody had any ideas or suggestions 
they would be very welcome as they are currently developing 
information to share and will email the information as soon as 
possible to everyone so if any errors or omissions are spotted 
please let them know. 
 
Questions/Answers/Comments 
 
Councillor Doyle told the group that she is a member of the Board 
of Bosco House which includes two hostels and may be a good 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Joanne 
Herndlhofer 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12

Agenda Item 2



9 
 

 

 

Action 

venue to hold a focus group. Cllr Doyle recommended contacting 
Sheila Howard who is the hostel Manager. 
 
Joanne Herndlhofer said that she thought that this was a good idea. 
 
Jayne Vincent suggested contacting the Housing Options Team as 
they have recently undertaken a Homelessness Review. 
 
Cllr Byrom suggested liaising with the Traveller Community  
And Cllr Lappin suggested Sefton Opera might also be a useful 
contact. 
 
Councillor Lappin asked Janet to clarify where is considered to be 
South Sefton, Janet responded that for their purposes South Sefton 
covers from Bootle up to Hightown and to the east Maghull and 
Aintree. 
 
Councillor Byrom said that there needs to be a more integrated 
approach. 
 
Councillor Doyle made the point that people with long term 
conditions such as chronic pain don’t always access services. 
 
Wendy Anderson – Healthwatch said that there are two community 
champion networks that cover the area in question that do overlap 
that can be utilised.  
 
Councillor Byrom made the point that there are a lot of returning 
Military Personnel who find it hard to put down roots and end up in 
the justice system so it may be useful to add some of these groups 
to the list of groups to contact for example Sefton and Liverpool 
Veterans.  
 
Helen Armitage asked whether they will be liaising with A&E 
perhaps holding a focus group with clinicians. 
 
Janet responded that yes this will be the case. 
 
 

8. (Original Agenda Item 6) 
Feedback & Evaluation Report – Air Quality, National draft 
Clean Air Strategy 2018 Public Consultation – a proposal for 
community engagement 
 
Helen Armitage – Locum Consultant, Public Health 
 

Helen attended the meeting to feed back on the Public Consultation 
activity which came to Panel on the 13th July meeting. Helen told 
the group that an event was held on 6th August at the Waterloo 
Community Centre. People were invited to give their views on Air 

 

 

Janet Spallen 

 

 

 

Janet Spallen 

 

Janet Spallen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Janet Spallen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 2



10 
 

 

 

Action 

Quality. Promotion for the event was via a MySefton Post and 
targeted emails to community groups with health, environmental or 
other community focused interests. In total 26 people attended the 
event. The event was split in to two halves beginning with a 
presentation to set the scene, purpose and ground rules for the day 
and ending with evaluations, lunch and a chance to look at displays 
from Green Sefton, Sustainable Travel, Regenerus and Clean Air 
Crew. After the event, everything was written verbatim and 
captured under particular themes. A visual version of the key points 
was also recorded by a Company of Graphic Artists called “More 
than Minutes” This was all submitted to DEFRA as the Sefton 
Community Response alongside the internal Council response. 
The Sefton Community response was also emailed out to 
attendees as previously agreed. 

Helen told the panel that she has not yet heard back from DEFRA 
but in terms of local work it will inform our new Communication 
Strategy.  

Helen said that a lot of emphasis was put on ways in which people 
can report problems. 

Questions such as how air quality is monitored were raised so a 
film was produced to explain. 

Helen said that another comment raised was around the 
importance of credible health figures in comparison with the areas 
in which people live. 

Helen advised that a Public Health Annual Report on the subject of 
Air Quality will be produced, this will be shaped to address 
concerns, beliefs and needs of the community members most 
affected by air pollution. We need to see what content is required 
and how to form and phrase the contents to avoid confusion and 
anxiety. This is likely to result in a more positive community 
response to the issue. Helen said that there would be an element 
of survey work and focus groups to look at the messages. 

Helen added that people had been clear about how they wished to 
be communicated with in the future.  

Helen also noted that possibly with Port Access this is something 
that will be useful to pass on with this effective approach. The 
Public Health Team in London seen very remote but we have 
something to share. 

 

Questions/Answers/Comments 
 
Wendy Kenyon asked that in as far as a National Strategy does 
Helen think that by creating interest locally that this will carry 
forward and made the point that we mustn’t lose sight of the fact 
that this is good work that we do in our own areas. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14

Agenda Item 2



11 
 

 

 

Action 

Helen was asked to feedback that the visual map was an excellent 
basis to communicate. Also, that as far as Sefton’s potential Clean 
Air Zone this is the basis to build upon and go out there again. 

Helen told the group that outside consultants and various health 
centres have such a wealth of knowledge and statistics. 

Wendy said the issue is how to capitalise and keep in mind that 
some people do not have the resources to change their cars. 

Councillor Lappin said that we should have a better transport 
system so that people didn’t need cars and that it is important to 
approach the subject in the right way so as not to alienate people 

Jayne said that she had been involved on the team and that the 
issue had been a sensitive one that had been managed well and 
the people who were engaged and got involved had said that they 
would like to be involved in the future.  

Jayne suggested giving the people updates to keep them involved 
rather than risk losing them. Possibly by trying to produce 
something like a “you said, we did” report to kickstart the issue 
again. 

Councillor Lappin said that it is should be incorporated around the 
Clean Air Zone if possible. 

Councillor Byrom added that the Dunningsbridge Corridor, Children 
and pollution are all issues that we need to look at on a Community 
Management Level. 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Helen Armitage 

9. (Agenda Item 7) 
The Engagement Process used by the Merseyside Fire & 
Rescue Authority 
 
Wendy Kenyon–Diversity, Engagement and Consultation Manager 
MFRA. 
 
The MFRA had offered to host this Panel Meeting. 
 
Wendy outlined the consultation procedure implemented by the 
Merseyside Fire & Rescue Authority.  
 
Wendy explained the way in which MFRA actively seeks and takes 
the views of the local public into account as part of the decision-
making process when reviewing its Integrated Risk Management 
Plans and significant changes to Fire & Rescue Services. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 2



12 
 

 

 

Action 

Councillor Byrom and Wendy Kenyon outlined the consultation 
process used by the MFRA. Initially a 12-week consultation ran 
from October 2014 to January 2015 followed by the decision to 
enter a second round of consultation regarding proposals to merge 
West Kirby and Upton Fire stations. It was decided that the second 
round would consist of two options that were agreed by the Fire 
and Rescue Authority on January 29th, 2015. 
 
The options were: - 
 

1. The closure of West Kirby and Upton Fire Stations, the 
building of a new station at Saughall Massie Road.  
 

2. The outright closure of West Kirby as the alternative to merger 
 
Councillor Byrom explained that there was the need to consolidate 
managing the move with working to a zero budget and a required 
10-minute response time. West Kirby and Upton were two low 
responding stations and basically by looking for a mid-point 
between West Kirby and Upton stations a site which was available 
to the Fire and Rescue Authority on Saughall Massie Road was the 
obvious and necessary choice. 
 
To begin with the public were very dismissive of the Saughall 
Massie site, especially those who lived the closest. Also given that 
the site was green belt land there was an issue with protected 
species such as Barn Owls, Bats and Kingfishers in the area so a 
feasibility study was required. 
 
Wendy told the panel that a six-month consultation was held using 
libraries, visiting local businesses and Chamber of Commerce. 
Four thousand hard copies were posted through doors. 
 
As there was no viable alternative to situating the Fire station 
elsewhere a very clear and transparent consultation was used with 
five public meetings taking place with people with protected 
characteristics being at the forefront of the invitees. The 
participants were recruited by random-digit telephone dialling from 
the ORS Social Research Call Centre and care was taken to 
ensure that no potential participants were disqualified or 
disadvantaged by disabilities or any other factors and the venues 
at which the forums met were readily accessible. Peoples’ special 
needs were taken into account in the recruitment and at the 
venues. The random telephone recruitment process was monitored 
to ensure social diversity in terms of a wider range of criteria 
including, for example local authority area of resilience, gender, 
age, ethnicity, social grade and disability/Long term Life limiting 
illness (LLTI) 
 
A private 3rd Party company (Opinion Research Services ORS). 
was engaged and a presentation produced by MFRA was 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 16

Agenda Item 2



13 
 

 

 

Action 

presented by ORS at the Public Consultation Meetings.  The video 
showed examples of two different designs of stations, one at 
Birkenhead and the other at Patterdale in the Lake District.  
 
MFRA also commissioned ORS to undertake a resident’s survey 
using a postal questionnaire which was sent to a random sample 
of 10,000 households. Half to addresses in the Upton Fire Station 
area and half in the West Kirby Fire Station area. A total of 1351 
completed questionnaires were returned – 577 from the Upton 
station area and 774 from the West Kirby area giving an overall 
response rate of 14%.  
 
There were 129 responses to the online survey  
 
As a result, it was discovered no issues such as disabilities 
overrode the achievable 10-minute response time which would be 
reachable from a new station situated at Saughall Massie. 
There was a great amount of analysis undertaken and at the 
completion it was felt that a good consultation had taken place. 
In holding Interviews, Public and Political Meetings etc, it was 
possible to ensure that everyone on the Wirral got a 10-minute 
response time. 
 

Questions/Answers/Comments 
 
Jayne Vincent said that this feedback was interesting as it shows 
that although neither of the two proposals were favourable it was 
possible to see how to manage that and keep the engagement 
strong. 
 
Councillor Lappin said that the situating of a Fire Station is likened 
to situating of bus-stops as in no one particularly wants one outside 
their house but they need to be there. 
 
Jayne said that as a Panel we identify who we needed to speak to 
first, identify what and where the gaps were so this was well done. 
 
Wendy told the Panel that a Quality Impact Assessment was 
required taking into account demographic, protected 
characteristics, age etc. Following the results of this assessment it 
was agreed to extend the consultation by 12 months 
 
Jayne said it was evident that the data had been understood and 
that this had made the consultation and the decision-making that 
more effective. 
 
Councillor Byrom said that there had had to be a lot of scrutiny as 
it was a matter of people’s safety in question. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17

Agenda Item 2



14 
 

 

 

Action 

10. (Agenda item 8) 
 
Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and    
Consultation Activity- Southport Townscape Heritage project 
for Heritage Lottery Fund Second Round Application 
 
Paul Crowther – SMBC – Townscape Heritage Officer 
 
The Council and Southport BID submitted a First Round application 
to the Heritage Lottery Fund (HLF) for Townscape Heritage funding 
for Southport Town Centre including its two conservation areas of 
Lord Street and the Promenade. This was approved by the HLF in 
June 2018 and has allowed the appointment of a dedicated Project 
Officer to formulate and submit a Second-Round Bid by the 
deadline of 11th June 2019 to then allow potential delivery of the 
project from Autumn 2019. 
 
Paul said that Communication and Engagement Strategies will be 
formulated with the aid of the Communications Team by for 
example ensuring the website is up-to-date and the Facebook page 
is kept updated. More work will need to be undertaken regarding 
publicity, and will include liaising with The Civic Society, Atkinson 
Centre and Sefton CVS. The intention is to reach out and develop 
drop-in sessions to promote the scheme and measure interest. 
 
Paul advised that a questionnaire will be available via the website 
which will measure interest, target Property Owners and other 
Stakeholders. It is proposed that the Consultation will take place 
between January and April 2019. Proposals include the prospect 
of providing grants to privately owned buildings situated on link 
roads that provide access between Lord Street and the 
Promenade. 
If funding is approved following the second-round submission this 
will allow owners of some of those properties considered most at 
risk to access grant funding. It is hoped that through the council, 
the wider general public will also be able to participate by 
undertaking complementary activities and initiatives as part of this 
project. 
 
Questions/Answers/Comments 
 
Jayne suggested to Paul that as he was new in Post that perhaps 
he may need to go back to phase one to capture names and 
addresses and advised Paul to build a Privacy Notice into the form. 
Jayne also asked whether the periods of 3 months for Engagement 
and 6 months for the Survey were correct 
Jayne said that this was a good time to engage Residents, the 
younger population and BME Community and suggested that 
Sefton CVS would be able to help. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Paul Crowther 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 2



15 
 

 

 

Action 

Councillor Byrom said that he would be interested to see whether 
opening up some of the upper floors of the shops along Lord Street 
to provide much needed residential accommodation would be an 
option. Cllr Byrom added that one side of the street has been 
developed but for the other side it would be a good idea to look at 
building/developing accommodation above the shops. 
 
Councillor Lappin asked Paul to feedback to the Panel at a later 
date. 
 
 
11.(Agenda item 9) 
 
Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and    
Consultation Activity – Planning Validation Checklist, National 
and Local List of Requirements 
 
Ian Loughlin – SMBC – Senior Planner, Regeneration & Housing 
 
Ian told the group that the Planning Validation Checklist had been 
produced to help users of Sefton Borough Council’s Planning 
Service when submitting applications for planning permission or 
other similar consents.  
  
Ian said that this is intended to assist everyone in the planning 
process by setting out clearly what is required when making a 
Planning Application.  
 
The Validation Checklist has been significantly amended to what 
was previously produced. The national and local requirement for all 
applications and consents are now contained within one single 
document, and incorporates various hyperlinks and short cuts to 
ensure an improved ease of use. It clearly sets out the information 
requirements for the different types of Planning Applications and 
includes: - 
 

• When/why information is needed 

• What sort of information is required; and 

• Where to get further guidance 
 

The Consultation will allow all the relevant stakeholders and 
members of the public to have their say on the Validation Checklist. 
The Council will then take on board appropriate suggested 
changes where it is considered reasonable. Proportionate and 
consistent with local and national policy. 
 
Ian told the Panel that the consultation period will run for 9 weeks 
including Christmas. All documents will also be made available on 
the website. There will be a copy available to view at Magdalen 
House as well as a Newspaper Advert. An email/letter will be sent 

 

 

 

 

 

Paul Crowther 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ian Loughlin 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ian Loughlin 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 2



16 
 

 

 

Action 

to relevant stakeholders and a Tweet will be placed on the Councils 
homepage. Also, Workshops will be held to explain changes to 
regular uses should they be required. Details will also be included on 
the “Carousel” on the Councils homepage. 
 

It is considered that these methods are appropriate and address 
the wide range of persons who would use the document in the 
submission of planning and other applications, 
 
The consultation will also be advertised in the Local Paper and 
details of the consultation will be emailed to our general consultees, 
in addition the consultation will be published on Sefton Councils 
website. 
 
 

Questions/Answers/Comments 
 
Councillor Lappin suggested that it would be a good idea to liaise 
with the Planning Committee to which Ian responded that this was 
the intention. 
 
 
12 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and    
Consultation Activity – Crosby Coastal Defences 
 
Graham Lymbery – SMBC – Flood & Coastal Erosion Risk 
Manager 
 
Graham told the Panel that Sefton Council has started to review 
options for the replacement of defences at the northern end of 
Crosby Coastal Park. This involves reviewing the condition of the 
current defences and possible options for addressing this and 
identifying preferred options. Any proposed works would be the 
subject of a planning application and the associated formal 
consultation process as well as a number of statutory approvals. 
 
Graham said that there have already been enquiries as to what was 
happening but as the Council intends to stockpile 500 tonnes of 
rock to be used in the Coastal Defence repairs it will be very visible 
and the curiosity is likely to increase. 
 
Graham said that one of the concerns is a United Utilities Pipeline 
for foul sewerage and the risk of flood. Therefore, Graham told the 
Panel that they would be assessing options looking for preferred 
options and the intention is to go to the public around May 2019. 
 
The plan is to co-ordinate the consultation for the seawall with the 
start of consultation for a Supplementary Planning Document 
(SPD) for Crosby Coastal Park.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 20

Agenda Item 2



17 
 

 

 

Action 

Graham said that it is the intention to let people know that we are 
looking and will be coming to consult residents at risk of flooding, 
construction traffic, visitors to the area daily and non-regional 
visitors to the area. 
 
Councillor Byrom commented that Crosby Coastal area is one of 
the big draws to the area with attractions such as Anthony 
Gormley’s “Another Place” sculptures. 
 
Councillor Lappin suggested contacting groups such as Friends of 
the Beach. 
 
Details of how this consultation will be conducted will be fed back 
in the New Year to the panel with a comprehensive plan. 
 
Any Other Business 
 
Jayne told the Panel that January 2019 marks the 10th Anniversary 
of the Consultation and Engagement Panel and in order to 
celebrate this occasion on Friday 18th January 2019 at 10.00 am 
 

Graham 
Lymbery 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date and Time of Next (Full) Meeting 

 Friday 15th February at 10.00 a.m. Bootle Town Hall with  
 Video Conferencing at Southport Town Hall. 

 

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



   

  Agenda Item 5 
 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 15th February 2019 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity – Mental 

Wellbeing in Sefton Schools  
 
Report of:  Steve Gowland – Public Health Lead (Mental Health) 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1 To receive information with regard to a proposed survey in Sefton schools of 
pupils and staff regarding their mental wellbeing and resilience. 
 

2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is to 

coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and consultation, in 
accordance with the standards for engagement and consultation. 

 
 2.2 A number of national data sets on children and young people’s mental 

wellbeing have been used to commission interventions and improve mental 
wellbeing in Sefton.  

 
 2.3 However, this data is often available at large population levels – in other words 

we have data for Sefton as a whole rather than by individual ward or local area 
i.e. Southport.  We are looking to gather data and information from within 
Sefton via a wellbeing survey in schools.  

 
3. Wellbeing survey 
 

3.1 Sefton Council is currently running a number of pilot projects as part of a 
programme to improve the mental resilience and wellbeing of children and 
young people. 

 
3.2 The aim of the programme is to test ways of providing early support in schools 

to build resilience and improve wellbeing in young people.  The programme is 
intended to help equip children and young people to deal better with difficult 
circumstances in their lives, so as to prevent them experiencing common 
mental health problems. 

 
3.3 To help fully understand the impact and learning from the programme and the 

various activities within, there is a need to carry out a full and comprehensive 
evaluation.  The evaluation reports are needed to inform policy, strategy, 
prioritisation and development of future activities and services related to the 
mental resilience of children and young people in Sefton. 

 

Page 23

Agenda Item 5



 
 

3.4 The overall evaluation will engage with schools and partners to measure and 
assess the impact of individual projects on the mental resilience of pupils, 
include feedback from young people, teachers and partners, using both 
quantitative and qualitative measures.   

 
3.5 This evaluation is being carried out by Liverpool John’s University and will see 

the production of two evaluation reports (one for each stage):  
 

• Stage 1 – smaller projects which took place in 2017/18 - completed 

• Stage 2 – larger scale activities from spring 2018 – under way 
 
3.6 To support the evaluation it is our intention to carry out an online wellbeing 

survey in Sefton schools focused on pupils and staff. 
 

4.    The Consultation 
 

4.1 The findings from the Stage 1 report were presented to schools, partners and 
key stakeholders at an event at the end of October 2018.  It showed 
encouraging progress and highlighted good work taking place within schools in 
Sefton.  What also became apparent was the need for sound and reliable data 
regarding the current mental resilience and wellbeing of pupils and staff within 
our schools.   

 
4.2 Discussions began at the event in October 2018 with all Headteachers from 

primary, secondary and Special Education Needs (SEN) schools regarding 
how this could be done.  Conducting a survey with schools will provide a 
baseline that will measure the level of need and highlight priority issues.  This 
will help Liverpool John Moore’s evaluate how relevant and effective projects 
and wellbeing activities have been.   

 
4.3 We may need to repeat the survey in the future to see whether the projects 

have had the desired impact of improving wellbeing.  Establishing this baseline 
would help to support and evidence the potential impact of the activities taking 
place, but to also help schools gain a better understanding of the subject 
matter within their school. 

 
4.4 Several surveys have been suggested to provide a comparative Sefton wide 

measure of resilience and wellbeing.  All surveys considered are ones which 
have been used at scale within other areas of the UK and have been 
recommended for use within schools and or with children and young people. 

 
4.5 Via a series of meetings with Headteachers, the Council’s Public Health team 

and Liverpool John Moore’s University; one main survey has been chosen.  
This main survey has been adapted to create three slightly different versions 
for each ‘group’ a) primary pupils b) secondary and SEN pupils c) school staff.  
All surveys have the same common elements and are available in the 
corresponding appendices at the end of this paper. 

 
4.6 General principles have been discussed and agreed with Headteachers, they 

are summarised below: 

Page 24

Agenda Item 5



 
 

 

• The surveys are anonymous for both pupils and staff. 

• The surveys are based securely online and will be hosted via Liverpool 
JMU website, a private link will be sent to schools to allow them access. 

• The surveys will meet with Liverpool John Moore University standards as 
well as GDPR requirements. 

• Paper copies can be completed, if necessary. 

• Schools are free to undertake the surveys or not, as they see fit. 

• It is our recommendation that the corresponding survey is implemented 
with primary schools in Year 4, secondary and SEN schools with Year 7 
and Year 9 students 

• At each school’s discretion, they can also implement the survey with other 
years.  Liverpool John Moore’s will include in the analysis/report and 
feedback cohort findings to these schools.   

• The primary school survey is only suitable for children aged 8+; from the 
point of view of supporting self completion and a clear understanding of the 
questions and options. 

• All staff are invited to complete the staff survey. 

• Liverpool John Moore’s will provide schools with parental information 
sheets describing the study.  

• Liverpool John Moore’s will also provide parental opt out forms which 
schools can use at their discretion. 

• Liverpool John Moore’s will also provide a child friendly information sheet. 

• The survey will ‘go live’ for a two-week period after the February half term.  
This maybe extended if necessary. 

• The survey has been submitted to the Liverpool John Moore’s Academic 
Ethics Committee for approval.  We expect approval by the time of the 
Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel on the 15th February. 

• All schools can receive their own data back as part of the engagement and 
consultation exercise.  However, may remove some of the demographics 
variable (e.g. role within school, number of years working at school) that 
may make individuals identifiable before sharing the datasets. 

 
4.7 We have worked with schools regarding the language and readability of the 

surveys and several changes have been made at their request.  It is our hope 
that this will help ensure we are able to gather in as much information as 
possible.   

 
4.8 We have created a timeline, shown over the page as Table 1, detailing the 

activities to date and set out milestones for after the surveys have been 
completed. 

 

 

 

 

Page 25

Agenda Item 5



 
 

Table 1 – Timeline for wellbeing survey in Sefton schools. 

Wellbeing in Schools Survey - Timeline 
Consultation Survey Evaluation 

2018 2019 

S
ta

g
e
 2

 R
e
p

o
rt

 

Task/Action START COMPLETE Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July 

Present Stage 1 
report and consult 

with schools - 
event  

31st Oct  30th Jan           

Meet with Primary 
Heads 

22nd Jan 30th Jan           

Meeting with 
Secondary & SEN 

Heads 
11th Dec 30th Jan           

Finalise survey 
and action plan 

31st Jan 31st Jan           

Approval from 
Consultation and 

Engagement 
Panel 

15th Feb 15th Feb           

Surveys 'go live' 25th Feb 11th March           

Analysis 
12th 

March 
31st May           

Stage 2 Report 
completed 

1st June 31st June           

Report back to 
schools  

Mid-July Mid-July           

Report back to 
Public 

Consultation & 
Engagement 

Panel 

Mid-July Mid-July           

 
 
5. Legal Department Comments 
 
 5.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans contained in 

this report and had no comments to make. 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
 6.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  
 a) Appraise and agree the engagement and consultation plan for the proposed 

survey in Sefton schools of pupils and staff regarding their mental wellbeing 
and resilience. 

 
b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of their 

feedback and evaluation resulting  

Page 26

Agenda Item 5



 
 

 

 

  

 

Project Title: Mental Wellbeing Survey in Sefton Schools 

Is your project linked to: (please choose from the drop-down below) 

A new service - please attach a new Equalitiess Impact Assessment 

Lead officer: Steve Gowland Contact  0151 934 3070 

Designation Public Health Lead E-mail Steve.gowland@sefton.gov.uk 

How does your consultation relate to the Council’s Core Purpose (please tick) 

X Protect the most vulnerable 

X Facilitate confident and resilient communities 

 Commission, broker and provide core services 

X Place – Leadership and Influencer 

X Drivers of change and reform 

 Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity 

 Greater income for social investment 

 Cleaner, Greener 

Which of the Health and Wellbeing Board’s Priorities does your Consultation relate 
to (please tick) 

X 
Ensure all children have a positive start in life  
 

 
Support people early to prevent and treat avoidable illnesses and reduce 
inequalities in health  
 

 
Support older people and those with long term conditions and disabilities to 
remain independent and in their own homes  

X 
Promote positive mental health and wellbeing  
 

 
Seek to address the wider social, environmental and economic issues that 
contribute to poor health and wellbeing  
 

X 
Build capacity and resilience to empower and strengthen communities 
 
 

Public Engagement & Consultation Panel 

PROJECT PROPOSAL  

Page 27

Agenda Item 5



 
 

Does this consultation relate to an item on the Forward Plan?  If so which one? 

No 

Other partners involved (please state if internal or external to the Council) 

Sefton Schools, Liverpool John Moore’s University 

(Planned) start 
date 

(Planned) end 
date: 

What is the allocated budget? 

25/02/19 11/03/19 
Budget is included within the overarching 
evaluation being conducted by Liverpool John 
Moore’s’ University 

Background/Rationale 

 
The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is to coordinate and 
ensure the quality of public engagement and consultation, in accordance with the 
standards for engagement and consultation. 
 
A number of national data sets on children and young people’s mental wellbeing have 
been used to commission interventions and improve mental wellbeing in Sefton.  
 
However, this data is often available at large population levels – in other words we have 
data for Sefton as a whole rather than by individual ward or local area i.e. Southport.  We 
are looking to gather data and information from within Sefton via a wellbeing survey in 
schools.  
 

Aims & Objectives 

 
Sefton Council is currently running a number of pilot projects as part of a programme to 
improve the mental resilience and wellbeing of children and young people. 
 
The aim of the programme is to test ways of providing early support in schools to build 
resilience and improve wellbeing in young people.  The programme is intended to help 
equip children and young people to deal better with difficult circumstances in their lives, so 
as to prevent them experiencing common mental health problems. 
 
To help fully understand the impact and learning from the programme and the various 
activities within, there is a need to carry out a full and comprehensive evaluation.  The 
evaluation reports are needed to inform policy, strategy, prioritisation and development of 
future activities and services related to the mental resilience of children and young people 
in Sefton. 
 
The overall evaluation will engage with schools and partners to measure and assess the 
impact of individual projects on the mental resilience of pupils, include feedback from 
young people, teachers and partners, using both quantitative and qualitative measures.   

Page 28

Agenda Item 5



 
 

 
This evaluation is being carried out by Liverpool John’s University and will see the 
production of two evaluation reports (one for each stage):  
 

• Stage 1 – smaller projects which took place in 2017/18 - completed 

• Stage 2 – larger scale activities from spring 2018 – under way 
 
To support the evaluation it is our intention to carry out an online wellbeing survey in 
Sefton schools focused on pupils and staff. 
 

Target Audience 

 

• Sefton school pupils and schools staff. 

• All schools are free to undertake the surveys or not, as they see fit. 

• It is our recommendation that the corresponding survey is implemented with primary 
schools in Year 4, secondary and SEN schools with Year 7 and Year 9 students 

• At each school’s discretion, they can also implement the survey with other years.  
Liverpool John Moore’s will include in the analysis/report and feedback cohort findings 
to these schools.   

• The primary school survey is only suitable for children aged 8+; from the point of view 
of supporting self completion and a clear understanding of the questions and options. 

• All staff are invited to complete the staff survey. 
 

Methodology (Please also include any details of any accessible methods) 

 
The findings from the Stage 1 report were presented to schools, partners and key 
stakeholders at an event at the end of October 2018.  It showed encouraging progress and 
highlighted good work taking place within schools in Sefton.  What also became apparent 
was the need for sound and reliable data regarding the current mental resilience and 
wellbeing of pupils and staff within our schools.   
 
Discussions began at the event in October 2018 with all Headteachers from primary, 
secondary and Special Education Needs (SEN) schools regarding how this could be done.  
Conducting a survey with schools will provide a baseline that will measure the level of need 
and highlight priority issues.  This will help Liverpool John Moore’s evaluate how relevant 
and effective projects and wellbeing activities have been.   
 
We may need to repeat the survey in the future to see whether the projects have had the 
desired impact of improving wellbeing.  Establishing this baseline would help to support 
and evidence the potential impact of the activities taking place, but to also help schools 
gain a better understanding of the subject matter within their school. 
 
Several surveys have been suggested to provide a comparative Sefton wide measure of 
resilience and wellbeing.  All surveys considered are ones which have been used at scale 
within other areas of the UK and have been recommended for use within schools and or 
with children and young people. 
 

Page 29

Agenda Item 5



 
 

Via a series of meetings with Headteachers, the Council’s Public Health team and 
Liverpool John Moore’s University; one main survey has been chosen.  This main survey 
has been adapted to create three slightly different versions for each ‘group’ i) primary 
pupils ii) secondary and SEN pupils iii) school staff.  All surveys have the same common 
elements and are available in the corresponding appendices at the end of this paper. 
 
 
 
General principles have been discussed and agreed with Headteachers, they are 
summarised below: 

 

• The surveys are anonymous for both pupils and staff. 

• The surveys are based securely online and will be hosted via Liverpool JMU 
website, a private link will be sent to schools to allow them access. 

• The surveys will meet with Liverpool John Moore University standards as well as 
GDPR requirements. 

•  Paper copies can be completed, if necessary. 

• Schools are free to undertake the surveys or not, as they see fit. 

• It is our recommendation that the corresponding survey is implemented with primary 
schools in Year 4, secondary and SEN schools with Year 7 and Year 9 students 

• At each school’s discretion, they can also implement the survey with other years.  
Liverpool John Moore’s will include in the analysis/report and feedback cohort 
findings to these schools.   

• The primary school survey is only suitable for children aged 8+; from the point of 
view of supporting self completion and a clear understanding of the questions and 
options. 

• All staff are invited to complete the staff survey. 

• Liverpool John Moore’s will provide schools with parental information sheets 
describing the study.  

• Liverpool John Moore’s will also provide parental opt out forms which schools can 
use at their discretion. 

• Liverpool John Moore’s will also provide a child friendly information sheet. 

• The survey will ‘go live’ for a two-week period after the February half term.  This 
maybe extended if necessary. 

• The survey has been submitted to the Liverpool John Moore’s Academic Ethics 
Committee for approval.  We expect approval by the time of the Sefton Public 
Engagement and Consultation Panel on the 15th February. 

• All schools can receive their own data back as part of the engagement and 
consultation exercise.  However, may remove some of the demographics variable 
(e.g. role within school, number of years working at school) that may make 
individuals identifiable before sharing the datasets. 

This is a ‘schools only’ survey accordingly the only stakeholders take part are pupils and 
staff. 

 

 

 

Page 30

Agenda Item 5



 
 

Stakeholder Method 

School pupils 
Secure electronic link will be provided to Headteachers for 
the pupil survey 

School pupils 
Paper copies of the survey will be available, if pupils cannot 
complete the online survey. 

School staff 
Secure electronic link will be provided to Headteachers for 
the staff survey 

 

Communications Plan (If Council, please also contact Corporate Communications) 

See methodology section. 

Potential barriers to involvement and action to overcome barriers 

Use of election and digital surveys. 

Surveys will be available in paper format. 

How will you protect the confidentiality of participants?  

Survey is anonymous and no personal data will be collected. 

How and when do you intend to report or publish the findings? 

June 2019 

Level and type of patient/public engagement (place a tick in all that apply) 

Tick Level Description 

 Informing 
Giving people information about something (a limited opportunity 
for them to be involved) 

X Consulting 

Getting people’s views to help you develop/change your 
services/plans 

 

 
Deciding 
together 

Making decisions using patients’ and public’s views 

 Acting together 
Local people will be involved in making decisions and reviewing 
your plans/services 

 
Supporting local 
initiatives 

Local people will have the opportunity to lead, develop and 
deliver activities independently 

Page 31

Agenda Item 5



 
 

Does your project include: 

 Yes/No If No please explain 

Questionnaire Yes Please see Appendices A-C 

Other materials  
(i.e. promotional materials) 

No 

The survey is only to take place within schools.  
Meetings and agreements have been reached 
regarding the methodology of the survey, as a 
result no promotional materials will be used. 

A stakeholder map 
(a tool to help you identify your 
target audience – included in 

toolkit) 

No 

The programme of work is aimed specifically at 
children and young people, and the survey 
designed to evaluate approaches taking place 
within Sefton schools. 

Reference to existing data or 
information that has already 
been completed  
(i.e. recent consultation/ 
research where results can be 
used to inform your 
consultation) 

yes 

 

Any other information you would like to provide? 

No 

If you require further information please contact either Jayne Vincent on 0151 934 3733 

 
 
Signature of Project Lead: Steve Gowland Date: 31/1/2019 
 
Manager Approval: Margaret Jones Date: 31/1/2019 
 
 

 
Please return this form electronically to:- 
 
Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk  
  

Page 32

Agenda Item 5

mailto:Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk


 
 

 

Appendices 

Appendix A – Primary School Survey 

Section 1 

 

1. School name 2. Year 3. Age 4. Sex 

 

Section 2 

Please read every statement carefully and pick the answer that fits you best. 

 

At home, there is an adult who… Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

1.  …is interested in my school work 1 2 3 4 5 

2.  …believes that I will be a success 1 2 3 4 5 

3.  …wants me to do my best 1 2 3 4 5 

4.  ...listens to me when I have something to say 1 2 3 4 5 

At school, there is an adult who… Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

5.  …really cares about me 1 2 3 4 5 

6.  …tells me when I do a good job 1 2 3 4 5 

7.  …listens to me when I have something to say 1 2 3 4 5 

8.  ...believes that I will be a success 1 2 3 4 5 

Away from school, there is an adult who… Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

9.  …really cares about me 1 2 3 4 5 

10.  …tells me when I do a good job 1 2 3 4 5 

11.  …believes that I will be a success 1 2 3 4 5 

12.  ...I trust 1 2 3 4 5 

Away from school… Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

13.  
…I am a member of a club, sports team, church 

group, or other group 
1 2 3 4 5 

14.  
…I take lessons in music, art, sports, or have a 

hobby 
1 2 3 4 5 

Are there students at your school who would… Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

15.  
…explain the rules of a game if you didn’t 

understand them 
1 2 3 4 5 

16.  …invite you to their home 1 2 3 4 5 

17.  ...share things with you 1 2 3 4 5 

Page 33

Agenda Item 5



 
 

18.  …help you if you hurt yourself 1 2 3 4 5 

19.  …miss you if you weren’t at school 1 2 3 4 5 

20.  
…make you feel better if something is bothering 

you 
1 2 3 4 5 

21.  …pick you for a partner 1 2 3 4 5 

22.  …help you if other students are being mean to you 1 2 3 4 5 

23.  …tell you you’re their friend 1 2 3 4 5 

24.  …ask you to join in when you are all alone 1 2 3 4 5 

Please read every statement carefully and click on 
the answer that fits you best 

Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

25.  
I do things at home that make a difference (i.e. 

make things better) 
1 2 3 4 5 

26.  I help my family make decisions 1 2 3 4 5 

27.  
At school, I decide things like class activities or 

rules 
1 2 3 4 5 

28.  
I do things at school that make a difference (i.e. 

make things better) 
1 2 3 4 5 

29.  I can work out my problems 1 2 3 4 5 

30.  I can do most things if I try 1 2 3 4 5 

31.  There are many things that I do well 1 2 3 4 5 

32.  I feel bad when someone gets their feelings hurt 1 2 3 4 5 

33.  I try to understand what other people feel 1 2 3 4 5 

34.  When I need help, I find someone to talk to 1 2 3 4 5 

35.  I know where to go for help when I have  problem 1 2 3 4 5 

36.  I try to work out problems by talking about them 1 2 3 4 5 

37.  I have goals and plans for the future 1 2 3 4 5 

38.  I think I will be successful when I grow up 1 2 3 4 5 

 

  

Page 34

Agenda Item 5



 
 

Section 3 

 

Pick the box against each question that best describes your thoughts and feelings over the last two weeks. There are 

no right or wrong answers. 

 

Question Never 
Not much 

of the time 
Some of the 

Time 
Quite a lot 
of the time 

All of the 
Time 

39.  
I think good things will happen in 

my life 
     

40.  I have always told the truth      

41.  
I’ve been able to make choices 

easily 
     

42.  I can find lots of fun things to do      

43.  
I feel that I am good at some 

things 
     

44.  
I think lots of people care about 

me 
     

45.  I like everyone I have met      

46.  
I think there are many things I 

can be proud of 
     

47.  I’ve been feeling calm      

48.  I’ve been in a good mood      

49.  I enjoy what each new day brings      

50.  
I’ve been getting on well with 

people 
     

51.  I always share my sweets      

52.  I’ve been cheerful about things      

53.  I’ve been feeling relaxed      

 

  

Page 35

Agenda Item 5



 
 

Appendix B – Secondary School Survey 

 

Section 1 

 

1. School name 2. Year 3. Age 4. Sex 

 

Section 2 

Please read every statement carefully and pick the answer that fits you best. 

 

At home, there is an adult who… Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

1.  …is interested in my school work 1 2 3 4 5 

2.  …believes that I will be a success 1 2 3 4 5 

3.  …wants me to do my best 1 2 3 4 5 

4.  ...listens to me when I have something to say 1 2 3 4 5 

At school, there is an adult who… Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

5.  …really cares about me 1 2 3 4 5 

6.  …tells me when I do a good job 1 2 3 4 5 

7.  …listens to me when I have something to say 1 2 3 4 5 

8.  ...believes that I will be a success 1 2 3 4 5 

Away from school, there is an adult who… Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

9.  …really cares about me 1 2 3 4 5 

10.  …tells me when I do a good job 1 2 3 4 5 

11.  …believes that I will be a success 1 2 3 4 5 

12.  ...I trust 1 2 3 4 5 

Away from school… Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

13.  
…I am a member of a club, sports team, church 

group, or other group 
1 2 3 4 5 

14.  
…I take lessons in music, art, sports, or have a 

hobby 
1 2 3 4 5 

 

 

 

 

Page 36

Agenda Item 5



 
 

Are there students at your school who would… Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

15.  …choose you on their team at school 1 2 3 4 5 

16.  
…explain the rules of a game if you didn’t 

understand them 
     

17.  …invite you to their home      

18.  ...share things with you      

19.  …help you if you hurt yourself      

20.  …miss you if you weren’t at school      

21.  
…make you feel better if something is bothering 

you 
     

22.  …pick you for a partner      

23.  …help you if other students are being mean to you      

24.  …tell you you’re their friend      

25.  …ask you to join in when you are all alone      

26.  …tell you secrets      

Please read every statement carefully and click on 
the answer that fits you best 

Never 
Not 

much of 
the time 

Some of 
the Time 

Quite a 
lot of 
the 

time 

All of 
the Time 

27.  
I do things at home that make a difference (i.e. 

make things better) 
1 2 3 4 5 

28.  I help my family make decisions 1 2 3 4 5 

29.  
At school, I decide things like class activities or 

rules 
1 2 3 4 5 

30.  
I do things at school that make a difference (i.e. 

make things better) 
1 2 3 4 5 

31.  I can work out my problems 1 2 3 4 5 

32.  I can do most things if I try 1 2 3 4 5 

33.  There are many things that I do well 1 2 3 4 5 

34.  I feel bad when someone gets their feelings hurt 1 2 3 4 5 

35.  I try to understand what other people feel 1 2 3 4 5 

36.  When I need help, I find someone to talk to 1 2 3 4 5 

37.  I know where to go for help when I have problem 1 2 3 4 5 

38.  I try to work out problems by talking about them 1 2 3 4 5 

39.  I have goals and plans for the future 1 2 3 4 5 

40.  I think I will be successful when I grow up 1 2 3 4 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 37

Agenda Item 5



 
 

Section 3 

 

Pick the box against each question that best describes your thoughts and feelings over the last two weeks. There are 

no right or wrong answers. 

 

Question Never 
Not much 

of the time 
Some of the 

Time 
Quite a lot 
of the time 

All of the 
Time 

54.  
I think good things will happen in 

my life 
     

55.  I have always told the truth      

56.  
I’ve been able to make choices 

easily 
     

57.  I can find lots of fun things to do      

58.  
I feel that I am good at some 

things 
     

59.  
I think lots of people care about 

me 
     

60.  I like everyone I have met      

61.  
I think there are many things I 

can be proud of 
     

62.  I’ve been feeling calm      

63.  I’ve been in a good mood      

64.  I enjoy what each new day brings      

65.  
I’ve been getting on well with 

people 
     

66.  I always share my sweets      

67.  I’ve been cheerful about things      

68.  I’ve been feeling relaxed      

 

  

Page 38

Agenda Item 5



 
 

Appendix C – School Staff Survey 

School Staff Survey 

Section 1 

 

1. School name 

2. Number of years working in current school 

3. Number of years working in education sector 

4. Role in school (tick as many as apply) 

  

Page 39

Agenda Item 5



   

  Agenda Item 5 
 

a. Teacher 

b. Classroom 

assistant 

c. Lunchtime 

supervisors/pl

ayworker 

d. Head/assistan

t head teacher 

e. Head of year 

f. Department 

head 

g. Administration

, business, 

accounts 

h. Learning 

Mentors 

i. Special 

education 

needs 

coordinator 

and Inclusion 

Specialists 

j. Technical staff 

k. Caretakers, 

caterers, 

cleaners 

l. School nurse 

m. Other(please 

specify) 

 

5. Age 

6. Sex 

 

Page 40

Agenda Item 5



 
 

Section 2 

 

7. On a scale of 1-10, with 1 being very unsatisfied and 10 being very satisfied, how satisfied are you with the provision of resilience 

building or emotional health and mental wellbeing activities for students in your school? 

8. On a scale of 1-10, with 1 being very unsatisfied and 10 being very satisfied, how satisfied are you with the provision of wellbeing or 

support services for staff in your school? 

9. Would you be interested in wellbeing or support services for staff being offered in your school?  

  

P
age 41

A
genda Item

 5



 
 

 

 

 

Section 3 

Please tick the box that best describes your experience of each over the last 2 weeks. 

Statements 
None of the 

time 
Rarely Some of the Time Often All of the time 

1.  I’ve been feeling optimistic about the future      

2.  I’ve been feeling useful      

3.  I’ve been feeling relaxed      

4.  I’ve been feeling interested in other people      

5.  I’ve had energy to spare      

6.  I’ve been dealing with problems well      

7.  I’ve been thinking clearly      

8.  I’ve been feeling good about myself      

9.  I’ve been feeling close to other people      

10.  I’ve been feeling confident      

11.  I’ve been able to make up my own mind about things      

12.  I’ve been feeling loved      

13.  I’ve been interested in new things      

14.  I’ve been feeling cheerful      

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 42

A
genda Item

 5



 
 

 

 

 

Section 4 

 

To what extent do the sentences below describe you? Circle one answer for each statement. 

 Not at all A little Somewhat Quite a bit A lot 

15.  I have people I can respect in my life 1 2 3 4 5 

16.  Getting and improving qualifications or skills is important to me 1 2 3 4 5 

17.  My family know a lot about me 1 2 3 4 5 

18.  I try to finish what I start 1 2 3 4 5 

19.  
I can solve problems without harming myself or others (e.g. without 

using drugs or being violent) 
1 2 3 4 5 

20.  I know where to get help in my community 1 2 3 4 5 

21.  I feel I belong in my community 1 2 3 4 5 

22.  My family stands by me during difficult times 1 2 3 4 5 

23.  My friends stand by me during difficult times 1 2 3 4 5 

24.  I am treated fairly in my community 1 2 3 4 5 

25.  I have opportunities to show others that I can act responsibly 1 2 3 4 5 

26.  I enjoy my family’s/partner’s cultural and family traditions 1 2 3 4 5 

 

 

 

P
age 43

A
genda Item

 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5 

Page 1 of 8 
 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 15th February 2019 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity – 

Public Space Protection Order (Ticket Touting) – The Grand National 
Aintree 

 
Report of:  Head of Highways & Public Protection  
 (Contact : Steve Smith, 0151 934 4025, steve.smith@sefton.gov.uk)  
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 To receive information about the consultation plans being developed 

regarding the Public Space Protection Order (Ticket Touting) – The 
Grand National, Aintree  

 
 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is 

to coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and 
consultation, in accordance with the standards for engagement and 
consultation. 

 
3. Public Space Protection Order (Ticket Touting) – The Grand National, 

Aintree. 
 
   
 3.1 Ticket touting at The Grand National Aintree has been Identified as an 

issue, with both Merseyside Police and The Jockey Club expressing 
concerns to the Council regarding the activities and number of touts 
present during the three days of race meeting. Such activity can result in 
intimidation, harassment, alarm or distress to members of the public. 
Evidence provided by Merseyside Police, indicates a significant increase 
in the number of touts operating during the Grand National Race Meeting 
over the past 4 years, with numbers rising each year. 

 
 3.2 A PSPO is designed to prevent individuals or groups committing anti-

social behaviour in a public space where the behaviour is having, or is 
likely to have, a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the 
locality and the behaviour is, or is likely to be, persistent or continuing in 
nature and is unreasonable 

 
 3.3. The Anti-Social Behaviour Crime & Policing Act 2014 requires that Local 

Authorities conduct necessary consultation and publicity before any 
order is made, varied or revoked.  The necessary consultation is defined 
as consulting with: - 

Page 45

Agenda Item 6

mailto:steve.smith@sefton.gov.uk


Page 2 of 8 
 

 
  • The Chief of Police and local policing body. 
  • Community representatives the local authority thinks is appropriate to 

consult with. 
  • The owners or occupiers of land within the designated area to which 

the order will apply. 
 
 3.4 PSPOs last for a varying degree of time up to 3 years once approved 

and are enforced by delegated council officers, police officers and police 
community support officers. At the end of this period the order can be 
amended or extended for a further period of up to 3 years. 

 
 3.5 A PSPO can require any individual or group in breach of the provisions 

of an order to disperse and leave a protected area for not greater than 24 
hours.  A person guilty of an offence under conditions set out in an order, 
can also be issued with a fixed penalty notice (FPN) or prosecuted and is 
liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the 
standard scale (£1000). 

 
 3.6 The Council’s powers to control ticket touts at the Grand National are 

restricted. The Council does have in place a designated Street Order 
under the County of Merseyside Act 1980 in number of streets around 
the racecourse, were it is an offence to hawk, sell, offer or expose items 
for sale. This gives both the Police and Council powers should problems 
of street trading (ticket touting) arise, however the only sanction is 
prosecution. There are no dispersal powers and no powers to issue 
FPNs. It also only applies to activity occurring on the designated street. 

 
3.7 It is proposed to undertake a public consultation regarding the 

introduction of a PSPO to control anti-social behaviour by ticket touts 
during the Grand National: 

 
▪ The Consultation would last for a period 18th February - 10th March.  

 
▪ The target audience includes Merseyside Police, The Police & 

Crime Commissioner, The Jockey Club, Ward and Parish 
Councillors, members of the public and local businesses.  

 
▪ It is intended to publicise the consultation through Sefton Council 

website and social media channels, email and letter to local 
Councillors and businesses and a drop-in session for members of 
the public. 

 
▪ The Consultation would seek views on the proposed order its 

suitability and intended content.  
 

3.8 The proposed order would make it an offence in the restricted area 
during the period of the Grand national event to; offer to sell; expose 
for sale; make available for sale; advertise that tickets are available to 

Page 46

Agenda Item 6



Page 3 of 8 
 

purchase and or give tickets to a person who pays or agrees to pay for 
some other goods.  

3.9 It would also allow an authorised officer to require any individual or 
member of a group to disperse, leave the restricted area and not return 
for up to a maximum of twenty-four hours. 

 
3.10 Subject to the outcome of the consultation, consideration and 

determination by Licensing & Regulatory Committee, the proposed 
order would come into force ahead of the 2019 Grand National Meeting 
(4th-6th April 2019) and, subject to appropriate review, would remain in 
force for any subsequent Grand National Meetings whilst the PSPO 
remains in force. 

 
4.    The Consultation 
 
 4.1 The consultation will seek to engage with Merseyside Police, The Police 

& Crime Commissioner, The Jockey Club, Ward and Parish Councillors, 
members of the public and local businesses. The attached proforma give 
details of the proposed methodologies to ensure a wide audience is 
engaged. This will include posting on the Council’s web site and the use 
of social media. 

 
 
5. Legal Department Comments 
 
 5.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 

contained in this report and has no comments to make. 
 
 
 
5. Recommendations 
 
 5.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  
  a) Appraise the public engagement and consultation plan for the 

Public Space Protection Order (Ticket Touting) – The Grand 
National, Aintree  

 
  b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of 

their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above consultation. 
 

Page 47

Agenda Item 6



 

Page 4 of 8 
 

 

Public Engagement & Consultation Panel 

PROJECT PROPOSAL  

INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE 
 
Each box contains a form field for you to type in text or select an option by clicking it with your 
mouse.  Some of the boxes show information to help you complete the field when you place the 
cursor on the “click here …” field. 
 
When you have completed the form, save it as a Word document. 

 

Project Title: Public Space Protection Order (Ticket Touting) – The Grand 
National, Aintree 

Is your project linked to: (please choose from the drop-down below) 

A new service - please attach a new Equalitiess Impact Assessment 

Lead officer: Steve Smith Contact 
no  

0151 934 4025 

Designation Environmental Health & 
Trading Standards 
Manager 

E-mail Steve.smith@sefton.gov.uk 

How does your consultation relate to the Council’s Core Purpose (please tick) 

 Protect the most vulnerable 

 Facilitate confident and resilient communities 

 Commission, broker and provide core services 

 Place – Leadership and Influencer 

y 

Drivers of change and reform - The proposed consultation would allow input from 
relevant partners, members of the public and local businesses. If approved the 
order will encourage responsible behaviour and discourage ticket touting in the 
locality. 

 

 Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity 

 Greater income for social investment 

 Cleaner, Greener 

Which of the Health and Wellbeing Board’s Priorities does your Consultation relate 
to (please tick) 

 
Ensure all children have a positive start in life  
 

 
Support people early to prevent and treat avoidable illnesses and reduce 
inequalities in health  
 

Page 48

Agenda Item 6



Updated 08/15 and March 2017 

 
Support older people and those with long term conditions and disabilities to 
remain independent and in their own homes  

 
Promote positive mental health and wellbeing  
 

 
Seek to address the wider social, environmental and economic issues that 
contribute to poor health and wellbeing  



 
Build capacity and resilience to empower and strengthen communities 

Does this consultation relate to an item on the Forward Plan?  If so which one? 

No 

Other partners involved (please state if internal or external to the Council) 

Merseyside Police 

The Jockey Club 

 

(Planned) start date (Planned) end date: What is the allocated budget? 

18/02/19 10/03/2019 No specific budget identified – resources 
will come from within existing service 
budgets 

Background/Rationale 

 
Ticket touting at the Aintree Grand National has been Identified as an issue with both 
Merseyside Police and The Jockey Club expressing concerns to the Council regarding the 
activities and number of touts present during the three days of horse racing. Such activity 
can result in intimidation, harassment, alarm or distress to members of the public. 
Evidence provided by Merseyside Police, indicates a significant increase in the number of 
touts operating during the Grand National Race Meeting over the past 4 years, with 
numbers rising each year. 
 
A Public Space Protection Order (“PSPO”) is designed to prevent individuals or groups 
committing anti-social behaviour in a public space where the behaviour is having, or is 
likely to have, a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality and the 
behaviour is, or is likely to be, persistent or continuing in nature and is unreasonable. 
 
It Is proposed that a PSPO be Introduced to control anti-social behaviour by Touts during 
the Grand National and to make It an offence to approach another person either in person 
or verbally in order to make an unauthorised sale of tickets for the Grand National (either 
by asking, implying, including a sign) in a public place to people they do not know. 
 
If any person is found in breach of the Order they would be required leave the designated 
area if they live outside of it and not return until a specified time. The specified time will not 
exceed 24 hours. 
 

Page 49

Agenda Item 6



Updated 08/15 and March 2017 

Any person found guilty of an offence can be issued with a Fixed penalty notice (FPN), or 
prosecuted (max fine £1000) 
 

Aims & Objectives 

To reduce the level of ticket touting within a specified geographical area during the Grand 
National race meeting, Aintree. To enable people to go about their business and visit the 
racing event without hindrance. 

 

Target Audience 

Consultation with Merseyside Police, The Police & Crime Commissioner, The Jockey Club, 
Ward and Parish Councillors, members of the public and local businesses 

 

Methodology (Please also include any details of any accessible methods) 

21 day consultation commencing 18th February. 

Publicise through Sefton Council website, local press and social media channels. 

Email and letter to local Councillors and businesses 

Drop in session for members of the public  

 

 

Communications Plan (If Council, please also contact Corporate Communications) 

 

Key Message Audience Method 

Improved powers to tackle 
ticket touting at the grand 
National race meeting 

Partners, members of the 
public and local businesses  

Sefton website, social 
media, email & letters 
relevant organisations 

Informing target audience of 
the proposal to introduce a 
PSPO and its requirements  

Partners, members of the 
public and local businesses 

Sefton website, social 
media, email & letters 
relevant organisations 

   
 

Potential barriers to involvement and action to overcome barriers 

Potential lack of awareness of the consultation process will be addressed through a 
relevant media campaign and awareness raising.  

 

Page 50

Agenda Item 6



Updated 08/15 and March 2017 

How will you protect the confidentiality of participants?  

Comments received will not be attributable to individuals. 

 

How and when do you intend to report or publish the findings? 

After decision by Licensing & Regulatory Committee it will be published on SMBC website  

Level and type of patient/public engagement (place a tick in all that apply) 

Tick Level Description 

X Informing 
Giving people information about something (a limited 
opportunity for them to be involved) 

X Consulting 
Getting people’s views to help you develop/change your 
services/plans 

 
Deciding 
together 

Making decisions using patients’ and public’s views 

 Acting together 
Local people will be involved in making decisions and reviewing 
your plans/services 

 
Supporting local 
initiatives 

Local people will have the opportunity to lead, develop and 
deliver activities independently 

Does your project include: 

 Yes/No If No please explain 

Questionnaire 
(Please attach.  The Panel will 
not be able to consider your 
proposal if it is not available in 
advance for them to consider) 

Yes . 

Other materials  
(i.e. promotional materials) 

No  

A stakeholder map 
(a tool to help you identify your 
target audience – included in 
toolkit) 

No  

Reference to existing data or 
information that has already 
been completed  
(i.e. recent consultation/ research 

yes Merseyside Police have provided some data 
relating to the number of ticket touts 
operating at the Grand National race 
meeting. 

Page 51

Agenda Item 6



Updated 08/15 and March 2017 

where results can be used to 
inform your consultation) 

Any other information you would like to provide? 

The Council’s powers to control ticket touts at the Grand National are restricted. The 
Council does have in place a designated Street Order under the County of Merseyside Act 
1980 in number of streets around the racecourse, were it is an offence to hawk, sell, offer 
or expose items for sale. This gives both the Police and Council powers should problems 
of street trading (ticket touting) arise, however the only sanction is prosecution. There are 
no dispersal powers and no powers to issue FPNs. It also only applies to activity occurring 
on the designated street. 

Merseyside Police have suggested that the number of touts at the Grand National is a 
growing problem and requested that a PSPO be introduced to assist in controlling this 
problem. Estimates of the number of touts present at the meeting in 2018 suggest in the 
region of 190 – 260 touts over the three days. 

Consultation Questions: 

1. Do you agree that a Public Space Protection Order should be introduced to restrict 
ticket touting at the Grand National Race Meeting, Aintree? If no please explain 
why? 

2. Do you agree that the restricted area defined within the proposed Public Space 
Protection Order is Correct? If no please explain why? 

3. Do you agree that the proposed Public Space Protection Order should give 
authorised officers the power to disperse individuals and groups, to leave the 
restricted area and not return for up to a maximum of twenty-four hours? If no 
please explain why? 
 

 

 

 

 

If you require further information please contact either Jayne Vincent on 0151 934 3733 

 
 
Signature of Project Lead: Date: 
 
Manager Approval: Date: 
 
 

 
Please return this form electronically to: - 
 
Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk  
 
 
 

Page 52

Agenda Item 6

mailto:Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk


Page 53

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of meeting held on Monday 26th November 2018
	5 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity - Schools Health and Wellbeing Survey
	6 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity - Public Spaces Protection Order (Ticket Touting) - Grand National
	Grand National Map


